

Your Ref:

BARRY KEEL

Chief Executive Floor 1 - Civic Centre Plymouth PL1 2AA

e-mail: <u>daphne.evans@plymouth.gov.uk</u> rachel.watson@plymouth.gov.uk

http://www.plymouth.gov.uk

Telephone Enquiries 01752 304485/

304486

Fax 01752 304819

My Ref: 6/PC/ Please ask for: Miss Daphne Evans or Mrs Rachel Watson

03/11/06

PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 19 OCTOBER 2006

Date:

TIME: 4.30 P.M.

PLACE: COUNCIL HOUSE, ARMADA WAY, PLYMOUTH

Committee Members -

Councillor Nicky Wildy, Chair. Councillor Stevens, Vice-Chair. Councillors Mrs. Aspinall, Bowyer, K. Foster, Martin Leaves, Lock, Nicholson, Mrs. Nicholson, Simmonds, Vincent and Wheeler.

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the item of business overleaf.

Any Member of the Council may sit as a substitute member provided that they have undergone the Council's prescribed member planning training course.

Members and Officers are requested to sign the Committee attendance list at the meeting.

BARRY KEEL CHIEF EXECUTIVE

PLANNING COMMITTEE

PART I (PUBLIC COMMITTEE)

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this Agenda.

3. MINUTES

The Committee will be asked to confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 7 September and 28 September 2006.

4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought forward for urgent consideration.

5. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

The Chair will receive and respond to questions from members of the public submitted in accordance with the Council's procedures. Questions shall not normally exceed 50 words in length and the total length of time allowed for electors' questions shall not exceed 10 minutes. Any question not answered within the total time allowed shall be the subject of a written response.

6. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The Head of Planning and Regeneration will submit a schedule asking Members to consider Applications, Development proposals by Local Authorities and statutory consultations under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

All of the applications included on this agenda have been considered subject to the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998. This Act gives further effect to the rights included in the European Convention on Human Rights.

Addendums

Any supplementary/additional information or amendments to a planning report will be circulated at the beginning of the Planning Committee meeting as an addendum.

Public speaking at Committee

The Chair will inform the Committee of those Ward Members and/or members of the public who have registered to speak in accordance with the procedure set out in the Council's website.

Participants will be invited to speak at the appropriate time by the Chair of Planning Committee after the introduction of the case by the Planning Officer and in the following order:

- Ward Member
- Supporter
- Objector

After the completion of the public speaking, the Planning Committee will make their deliberations and make a decision on the application.

Committee Request for a Site Visit

If a Member of Planning Committee wishes to move that an agenda item be deferred for a site visit the Member has to refer to one of the following criteria to justify the request:

- 1. <u>Development where the impact of a proposed development is difficult to visualise from the plans and any supporting material.</u>
 - The Planning Committee will treat each request for a site visit on its merits.
- 2. <u>Development in accordance with the development plan that is recommended for approval.</u>

The Planning Committee will exercise a presumption against site visits in this category unless in moving a request for a site visit the member clearly identifies what material planning consideration(s) have not already been taken into account <u>and</u> why a site visit rather than a debate at the Planning Committee is needed to inform the Committee before it determines the proposal.

3. <u>Development not in accordance with the development plan that is</u> recommended for refusal.

The Planning Committee will exercise a presumption against site visits in this category unless in moving a request for a site visit the Member clearly identifies what material planning consideration(s) have not already been taken into account <u>and</u> why a site visit rather than a debate at the Planning Committee is needed to inform the Committee before it determines the proposal.

4. Development where compliance with the development plan is a matter of judgement.

The Planning Committee will treat each case on its merits, but any member moving a request for a site visit must clearly identify why a site visit rather than a debate at the Planning Committee is needed to inform the Committee before it determines the proposal.

5. <u>Development within Strategic Opportunity Areas or development on Strategic Opportunity Sites as identified in the Local Plan/Local Development Framework.</u>

The Chair of Planning Committee alone will exercise his/her discretion in

moving a site visit where, in his/her opinion, it would benefit the Planning Committee to visit a site of strategic importance before a decision is made.

Decisions contrary to Officer recommendation

- If a decision is to be made contrary to the Head of Planning and Regeneration recommendation, then the Committee will give full reasons for the decision, which will be minuted.
- 2. In the event that the Committee are minded to grant an application contrary to Officers recommendation then they must provide:
 - (i) full conditions and relevant informatives;
 - (ii) full statement of reasons for approval (as defined in Town & Country Planning (General Development Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2003);
- 4. In the event that the Committee are minded to refuse an application contrary to Officers recommendation then they must provide:
 - (i) full reasons for refusal which must include a statement as to demonstrable harm caused and a list of the relevant plan and policies which the application is in conflict with;
 - (ii) statement of other policies relevant to the decision. Where necessary Officers will advise Members of any other relevant planning issues to assist them with their decision.

7. DECISIONS ON PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The Head of Planning and Regeneration acting under powers delegated to him by the Council will submit a schedule outlining all decisions issued from 13 September 2006 to 4 October 2006, including –

- 1) Committee decisions;
- 2) Delegated decisions, subject to conditions where so indicated;
- 3) Applications withdrawn;
- 4) Applications returned as invalid.

Please note that these Delegated Planning Applications are available for inspection at First Stop Reception, Civic Centre.

8. APPEAL DECISIONS

A schedule of decisions made by the Planning Inspectorate on appeals arising from the decision of the City Council will be submitted. Please note that this schedule is available for inspection at First Stop Reception, Civic Centre.

9. REVIEW AND DESIGNATION OF CONSERVATION AREAS IN DEVONPORT AND STONEHOUSE

The Director for Development will submit a report on the review and designation of conservation areas in Devonport and Stonehouse.

AGENDA

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the Committee is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.

NIL.